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June 6, 2013 % )
Mr. Gary Deremer o

LP Waterworks, Inc.
5320 Captains Court
New Port Richey, Florida 34652

Re:

Docket No. 130055-WS - Application for authority to transfer assets and Certificate Nos.

620-W and 533-S of LP Utilities Corporation to LP Waterworks, Inc., in Highlands
County

Dear Mr. Deremer:

Please provide the requested additional information to clarify the application.

1) Refer to Exhibit E of the application filed by LP Waterworks, Inc. on February 27, 2013.
Please identify who is meant by “the owner™?

2) Please identify who, the buyer or seller, will pay the outstanding regulatory assessment fee
(RAF) balance for 2011 and 2012 of $13,244.01. (This amount is calculated through July
31, 2013. The actual amount will depend on when payment is actually made.)

3) When will the outstanding RAF balance for 2011 and 2012 be paid?

The original and four copies of the response to the information requested in this letter should

be filed with the Commission on or before June 21, 2013. When filing the response, please be sure to
refer to the docket number and to direct the response to:

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

PSC Website: http://www.{loridapsc.com
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Should you have any questions concerning the information in this letter, please contact
Suzanne Brownless at (850) 413-6218 for legal questions, or staff members, James McRoy at (850)
413-6934, Todd Brown at (850) 413-6550 or Lydia Roberts at (850) 413-6877, for technical
questions.

Sincerely,
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" Paul Vickery

Chief of Reliability & Resource Planning
Division of Engineering

PVijc

cc: Division of Accounting & Finance (Brown, Smith)
Division of Economics (Roberts, Hudson)
Division of Engineering (McRoy, Lee)
Office of the General Counsel (Brownless)
Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)




